HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, U.S.
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Mr. Donzld F. Xauth
Director of Regulatory Operations

Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

The attached communication is sub-
mitted for your consideration, and to ask
that the request made therein be complied
with, if possible. |

If you will advise me of your action in
this matter and have the letter returned to
me with your reply, I will appreciate it.
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_ Creer,S. C. 20631
January 14, 1974

Honorabls Janes R, Mann i T4Q7A
Corgress of the Lnited Statej AN 1 / 1Si4
H“ouse of Raprazentatives
dashington, D, C, 20515

Jear My, Manns

As vou know, I have called some prodblems at the Ceonee Muglaar Staticn to the
attention of the AZC, Thanks to the efforts of yoursali anid Semator Ernsst F, dollings,
an lavestimtiion ensued, I was contacted by a iir, C, E, Hurphy of the Ailanta AZC
offica, via talaphona, and advised that all to the incidents that I had knowledge of
had bean confirmend,,.and that all had been investigated, and proper actlion taken,

Mr, Hurphy fusther stated thas I would recelve a detallsd raport of these incidents
vary shortly, In addition, i'r, llurphy was quites candid cvsr the phons2, ard told me
I could accompr him on subsequent investigations if I had informacion %0 reveal,

At this time, I felt that tha AZC was roally dolng its job of regulation, In

(SR RS

ast, I felt Mr, Murphy and 4he AEC was genuine in their concern over itne problexs

t Ogones, S0, I wrote a quite frank and honest letter to wr, Norman C. Moseley,
irastor, Diractorate of Regu:latcry Cperaticns, Atlanta, Georzia, I d4id not make
a cooy of this latter, tui told lMr, Mcseley that I would be willing to lour Oconea
with Hp, Murshy, ard point out ihs 4trippsd monitors that I manticnad to hin over

the phione, And I thanked him for the matsrial sent, and told hin I was looking for-

uard to tha raport that Ny, lurphy said would be sent to m2 as scon as 1l was com-
slote
F 4 .

Please nota that M», Murshy suggested that I tour Ceonz2e with him, and that he
$51d =9 ths raport weuld b2 sent ms, I have no desire to got any closer to Coerses
$han BACCII32TV...80 yOU car inaglae ay surprise when I received the erclosed lotter
fren Ne, Moselay,.

I fesl tiat the rescct on the incidents I brought cut ccncerning Ccones should
te sent 03, as premised, Az far as visiting Cconee agzain, I wasn’t the one suggesting
1t,,.1t was 'z, Mlurphy, If oy presenca could assist the ASC, I'd be willling to maks
th9 4»1p, 3ul Czonase is ceriainly not where I would plan a picnic,

I can (azd will, if mosczssary) Zo to tha Walhalla. Litrary to visw the Tepoxt,
s w11l wesk a hasiszhly on ne, as ny time 1s quite linitzd, as I zust work to
oot 3y faally and 4ha U, S, Govermmant, Sincs I btreoughl ticsa incllonats ¢o th

{

!

ntisn of ka3 AEC, I £3sl 4hat tha sonding of tha rapext %o =3 is quits zizow,
ur3e you S0 contact the AZC and sugzest thay sond 29 a copy of the —ozct, as
samtaad.  Dasd assupsd 4hat I :4ll siudy 4% quits carefuily, azd advizs you ¢ any
30ssmamanciss thas I night find, Alse, I aa cuwsrantly siudying the Zavircizoatal
Ima=ast Stadssent of ihe Vastinghcuse Jlutoniua Zlant, 03 Jazmeall Razresaasing Nant,

-
TTe

. - ] . -
and 453 D233 a4 EIS for Coonas,.es0 1'a gquite tusy,

RS

Thantlsaz you agaln for ysu saslstansy in 4k

Ci?fars
2501 '3
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January 7, 1974

Mr. Charles ¥. Farrott, III
Prasident

Piediwont Organic lovement
N4 S, Lina Strecet

Grzer, South Carolina 29651

D2ar Mr. Parrott:
This is in response to your letter dated Dacember 20, 1973.

The occurrencas wihich you callad to our attzntion in your latter datad
lovember 12, 1373, were reviewed by our inspactors during the weslk of
Dacember 3, 1973, Our inspection findings cencerning thase occurrences
ware discussad by telephone with you on December 4, 1973, by Mr. MHurphy
of this office. / copy of our reports of thase inspactions (Reports
Nurber 50-252/73-13 and 270/73-17) will be sent to the Yalhalla Library
by approxirately February 1, 1574, and will be available thare for you
and any othar membar of the public to review.

We will not ba able to allow you to accompany our inspactors on an
inspection visit to the Qconee sitae. We have found that the presence
of observers during our inspections tends to decrease the effectiveness
of the inspscior in making the necessary in-dapth reviezw of specific
inspection areas, For this reason, this practice is net in accord with
cur inspaction program. During a future inspasction we will, however,
look into the circumstances relating to your observation that at least
on2~third of the radiation monitors were trippad when you visited the
control roon. ‘e will also check on any other spacific information
which you provide to us.

Tourruont “te




Hr. Charles W. Parwott, III -2- January 7, 1974

fe. Vurphy will be happy to meet with you at a2 mutually convenient
time to discuss any concerns you have concerning operations a2t Oconee.

Sincere]y.

AR

Norman C. Moseley
RO:II:lCH Director

cc: Mrs. Louise Mancum, Librarian
Oconee Couqu Library
201 S. Spring Strest
Walhalla, South Carolina
[
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Central lMail & File Unit
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